
 

 

BELLEVILLE POLICE SERVICE BOARD 

GENERAL MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday June 26, 2025 10:00 AM 

Joint Forces Operations Room (JFO) Belleville Police Service 

It is noted that there will be a Police Services Board In Camera (closed session) Meeting at 9:00 a.m.  At 
9:00 a.m., the Board will be requested to consider approval of the following resolution. This will take place 
in a very brief Open session, immediately prior to entering into In Camera session. 

 
“THAT the Belleville Police Services Board enter into In Camera session to consider items, pursuant to 
Section 44(2,3) of the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA), 2019” 

 

ITEM LEAD PAGE 

1 Call to Order and Land Acknowledgement. Chair  

2 

 
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature 
Thereof 
 

Chair  

3 

 
Confirmation of Agenda: 
RESOLUTION 
“THAT the Agenda for the Belleville Police Service Board 
meeting of Thursday June 26, 2025 be confirmed.” 
 

Chair  

1 Recognitions  
 

Chief 
 
 

5 
 
Deputations, Presentations or Appointments  
 

Chair  

6 

 
Minutes 
RESOLUTION 
“THAT the Minutes for the Belleville Police Service Board 
meeting of Thursday May 22, 2025 be confirmed.” 
 

Chair 1  

7 
 
Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

Chair  

8 

 

Correspondence   

  

   

9 Reports for Decision 
 
 

 

10 

Board Information Matters 
The Board may adopt information items by one resolution, but prior to 
consideration of such resolution, Board Members may request that specific 
items be removed from consideration under such resolution, and the Board 
shall consider such items individually.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

RESOLUTION 
“THAT the following June 26, 2025 Information be received.”  

a) Financial Report 
 

b) Missing Person Annual Report 
 

c) Norigen Analytics Demonstration 
 

d) Quarterly Reports 
1) 1st Quarter Report - Top 10 Calls for Service 

2) 1st Quarter Report - Court Services 

3) 1st Quarter Report - Collision Reporting Centre 

4) 1st Quarter Report - Traffic Safety Unit 

5) 1st Quarter Report - Community Response Unit 

6) 1st Quarter Report - School Response Unit 

7) 1st Quarter Report - Drugs & Intelligence Unit 

8) 1st Quarter Report - Emergency Response Unit 

9) 1st Quarter Report - Canine Unit 

10) 1st Quarter Report - Crime Stats 

11) 1st Quarter Report - Professional Standards Unit 

12) 1st Quarter Report - In Trust Account 

13) 1st Quarter Report - Verified Alarm Response Program 

(V.A.R.P.) 

 

e)   Strategic Plan Update 

  

 

 
 

Director Ringham 
 
Staff Sergeant Kiley 
 
Inspector Ashley and 

Staff Sergeant King 

 
Inspector Aubertin  

Inspector Aubertin 

Inspector Ashley 

Sergeant Stitt 

Staff Sergeant King  

Staff Sergeant King  

Sergeant Coughlin 

Sergeant Sweet 

Staff Sergeant King  

Staff Sergeant Kiley  

Staff Sergeant Geen  

Director Ringham 

Director Gauthier 

 

Vice Chair Enright 

Miller 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

4 
 
 

 

 
9 

12 

18 

26 

30 

35 

39 

43 

47 

50 

62 

66 

70 

 

11 
Next Meeting Date 
Thursday September 18, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. Belleville 
Police Service Joint Forces Operations Room 

Chair  

12 

Adjournment 
RESOLUTION 
‘THAT the General Meeting of June 26, 2025 be 
adjourned.”  
 

Chair  

 



Belleville Police Service Board General Meeting Minutes 

May 22, 2025 

Belleville Police Service Board Belleville Police Service Staff 

Chair Heather Smith Chief Murray Rodd 

Vice Chair Councillor Barb Enright Miller Deputy Chief Sheri Meeks 

Mayor Neil Ellis 

Ms Janet Harnden (Regrets) 

Mr Jim O’Brien 

Ms Jennifer McTavish (Secretary) 

GENERAL MEETING PART 1 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 915 AM

2. MOVE INTO IN-CAMERA SESSION AT:

It is noted that there was a Belleville Police Service Board In-Camera (closed session) Meeting from 9:15 a.m. 

to 10:00 a.m.  In view of this the Board met very briefly in open session at 9:15 a.m. to consider the following. 

Moved By:  
Seconded By: 

“THAT the Belleville Police Service Board enter into the In Camera session to consider the following 

items,  pursuant to Section 44(2,3) of the Community Safety and Policing Act (CSPA), 2019” 

• Discussion regarding personal matters about identifiable individuals (Pursuant to Subsection 44(2)(b) of
the CSPA 2019)

• Discussion regarding labour relations or employee negotiations (Pursuant to Subsection 44(2)(d) of the
CSPA 2019)

• Discussion regarding litigation or potential litigation affecting the Board (Pursuant to Subsection
44(2)(e) of the CSPA 2019)

• Review of Minutes for the In Camera Meeting dated April 17, 2025

CARRIED 

GENERAL MEETING PART 2 
Returned to General Session at: 10:00 a.m. 

1. PROCEDURAL MATTERS

• Land Acknowledgement and Opening Remarks

Belleville Police Service Board 
General Meeting Minutes 

May 22, 2025 
Joint Forces Room, Belleville Police Service 

ATTENDANCE 

1



Belleville Police Service Board General Meeting Minutes 

May 22, 2025 

• Disclosures of Interest: None

• Confirmation of Agenda:

Moved By:  Mayor Ellis 
Seconded By:  Mr O’Brien 
“THAT the Agenda be confirmed for the Belleville Police Service Board General Meeting of Thursday 
May 22, 2025.” 
CARRIED  

2. RECOGNITIONS
(a)Chief’s Commendations: Kelsey Fraser
As the Provincial Offences Court Clerk, Kelsey’s dedication, initiative and collaboration with Mobile
Innovations and Norigen Consulting have played a pivotal role in modernizing the issuance,
management and delivery of  provincial offence tickets. While Kelsey was not available to attend, the
Chief, Deputy Chief and Board recognized her role and contributions.
(b) Chief’s Commendations: Matthew Sinclair
Matthew was present to receive his commendation for his role as Information Systems Technician with
the Belleville Police Service Information Technology Unit. His leadership, technical expertise and
collaboration with Mobile Innovations and Norigen Consulting have played a pivotal role in modernizing
the issuance, management and delivery of provincial offence tickets.
(c) Promotion to Auxiliary Sergeant: Samantha O’Keefe
It is with great pride that Chief Rodd and Deputy Chief Meeks announced the promotion of Samantha
O’Keefe to the position of Auxiliary Sergeant reflecting her exceptional dedication, leadership ability and
strong  commitment to community service. Samantha has actively participated in a wide range of
assignments,  including supporting the Board at a Belleville Senators game this spring, as recognized
by Chair Smith, with gratitude.

3. DEPUTATIONS, PRESENTATIONS OR APPOINTMENTS - NONE

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Moved By: Vice Chair Enright Miller
Seconded By: Mr O’Brien
“THAT the minutes of the General Meeting of April 17, 2025 be approved and signed.”
CARRIED

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES - NONE

6. CORRESPONDENCE - NONE

7. REPORTS FOR DECISION
(a) Secondary Duty Policy Approval
RESOLUTION

Moved By:  Vice Chair Enright Miller 
Seconded By:  Mr O’Brien  
“THAT the Belleville Police Service Board approve the new bylaw G-01 regarding the disclosure of 
secondary activities, effective May 22, 2025.” 
CARRIED 

8. NEW BUSINESS - NONE

9. BOARD INFORMATION MATTERS

2



Belleville Police Service Board General Meeting Minutes 

May 22, 2025 

The Board may adopt Information items by one resolution, but prior to consideration of such resolution, 
Board  Members may request that specific items be removed from consideration under such resolution, 
and the Board shall consider such items individually. 
Moved By:  Mayor Ellis 
Seconded By:  Mr O’Brien 
“THAT the following May 22, 2025 Information items be received” 

a) Downtown Community Office Report Mr. O’Brien noted that it is encouraging that the
Downtown office is effective, and well equipped.

b) Verified Alarm Response Program (VARP) Report – Mr. O’Brien noted the trend in the VARP
statistics is very encouraging.

c) Financial Statements Q1 2025 Capital
d) Court Security & Prisoner Transport Grant Yearly Summary - Mr O’Brien commented the gap

between costs and funding is getting wider: the provincial funding has not changed in ten
years but costs have increased. Chair Smith remarked that a letter sent on April 1st to Minister
Kerzner has had no response. Chief Rodd further added that the municipality bears the cost
for the court service, with no ability to impact costs.

e) Overtime Analysis Q1 2025 - Director Ringham identified the significant strategic work to
reduce overtime. Mr O’Brien commented the impact on this line in budgeting discussions,
further remarking a decline in overtime costs is encouraging. Chair Smith agreed, remarking
the trend is in the right direction. Chair Smith also noted the unpredictable nature of overtime,
subject to forces that are outside of the control of BPS.

f) Financial Statements Q1 2025 Operating - Director Ringham gave an overview of this report
as an opener to further highlight the risk outlined in the Contribution to Reserve Report.

g) Contribution to Reserve - Director Ringham presented a picture of the past, present and
future for the Service, with special emphasis on the growing deficit in the Contribution to
Reserve account. A high future estimate would be up to $9.5 million and a low future estimate
would be $3.8 million deficit. There is a continued need to prioritize and resolve this issue.

h) 2024 Financial Statements Operating
i) IMPACT and HealthIM Annual Summary 2024
j) Victim Services Annual Report 2024 - Deputy Chief Meeks provided an overview to highlight

the information provided in this report. The embedded service worker within BPS has been a
valuable asset to the team and to the community. Victim Services are a core function of
policing and the loss of funding will have an impact. The person is still working in that role as
other opportunities for funding are sought. Mr O’Brien expressed his thanks to Deputy Chief
Meeks for this information.

k) Strategic Plan Update – Vice Chair Enright Miller emphasized the collaborative nature of the
work done thus far towards the Strategic Plan. The goal is to share the completed plan in fall
of 2025. Options include presenting it during the October Board Meeting, or during a
dedicated community session.

CARRIED 

10. ADJOURNMENT
Moved By:  Mayor Ellis
Seconded By:  Vice Chair Enright Miller
That the General Meeting of the Belleville Police Service Board be adjourned at 10:46 a.m.
CARRIED
____________________    ______________________________
Board Chair Heather Smith    Executive Assistant Jennifer McTavish

3



Partners with the Community 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT ☐ IN CAMERA

June 26th, 2025 

To: Chair and Members Prepared by: Inspector Aubertin 
Belleville Police Service Board Support Services Division 

Subject: Annual Missing Persons Report for 2024 - Support Services Division 

Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision

Financial Implication: 

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 

Statutory Authority:  

Missing Persons Act, 2018 

Strategic Plan Alignment: 

Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 

Recommendation: 

This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 

4



Partners with the Community 

Information Factors: 

1. Background

The Missing Persons Act, 2018 came into effect on July 1, 2019.

In accordance with O.Reg. 182/19 under the Missing Persons Act, 2018, each police 
service is required to annually prepare and report on Urgent Demands. This report shall 
be presented by April 1st of each year, after which, the Police Service Board shall make 
this information publicly available by June 1st of each year. 

As per section 8(1) of the Missing Persons Act, 2018, the report shall contain: 

(a) the total number of urgent demands made in that year and the number of missing
persons investigations to which they related;

(b) a description of the types of records specified in the urgent demands made in
that year; and

(c) any other prescribed information.

An urgent demand is described as an "Emergency Demand for Records". This form 
allows law enforcement to urgently request specific records related to a missing person 
investigation when they have reasonable grounds to believe the person may be in 
danger. A form 5 is used in situations where waiting for a standard court order to access 
records would be impractical or dangerous, given the circumstances of the missing 
person's disappearance. The types of records that can be requested in a form 5 are; 
Contact and identification information, Telephone and electronic communication records 
(including cell phone data, internet browsing history, etc.), Global Positioning System 
(GPS) tracking data and Video records (like CCTV footage). 

2. Findings

No Defined System of Data Collection

The Ministry did not create a system or method of data collection in order to meet this 
requirement, and it was left to each police service to develop a system that would allow 
them to record this reportable data. 

5



Partners with the Community 

During a provincial working group teleconference, recommendations have been made 
to the Ministry by police services to develop an electronic data collection system but this 
has not transpired.  At this time, data recording and reporting remains with individual 
police services 

Belleville Police Service – Data Reporting Process Difficulties 

The Belleville Police Service has had difficulty completing a thorough report per the 
guidelines as there is no standard or process available but we have been meeting our 
obligation by submitting the report annually.  To obtain a more accurate and 
comprehensive report moving forward, Belleville Police Service established a process in 
2024 with our Communications Centre staff that will track any time an officer makes an 
Urgent Demand of a cell phone provider for a ping or any other information. This will 
provide a much clearer picture of its use in 2025. Furthermore, our designated Missing 
Persons Coordinator of the Criminal Investigations unit is now tracking all uses of 
Urgent Demands from all other providers such as banks, internet providers and social 
media sites as these cases would involve a detective from the Criminal Investigations 
Unit.  

A copy of the 2024 Missing Persons report submitted to the Ministry is attached. 

Murray Rodd 

Chief of Police 

6



7



8



Partners with the Community 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT ☐ IN CAMERA

18th May, 2025 

To: Chair and Members Prepared by: Rachel Golden 
Belleville Police Service Board Crime Analyst 

Support Division 

Subject: 1st Quarter – Top Ten Calls for Service 

Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision

Financial Implication: 

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 

Statutory Authority:  

Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 

Strategic Plan Alignment: 

Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 

Recommendation: 

This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 

Information Factors: 

In the 1st Quarter of 2025 the calls for service information reports the following: 

9



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Non-Criminal Calls for Service 

10



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Criminal Calls for Service 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

11



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

May 22, 2025 

 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: Inspector Aubertin 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Support Services Division 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 – Court Services 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority: 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of Court Services report the following:  

Synopsis of Unit 

Court Services consists of police officers, special constables, and five full-time civilian 
support staff, who maintain an office at the court facilities. 

12



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
Summary of Activities 

Court Office 

During the first quarter of 2025, 78 Criminal Code charges were processed and laid by 
the Court office staff. This is 33% of the 240 charges laid during 2024. 

 

During the first quarter of 2025, there were a total of 465 instances where a member 
was required in court with regard to a bail hearing being scheduled, whether it was a 
first appearance or an additional appearance due to an adjournment.  

 
 
 
 

13



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
The Unit completed 37 DNA court-ordered samples in the first quarter of 2025. This is 
53% of the 70 court ordered DNA samples taken in 2024. Note: the increase is in 
relation to the courts back log of COVID-19 cases being processed. 
 

14



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

 

15



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

16



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

17



Belleville Police Service 
January 1st – March 31st Collision Statistics 

© Accident Support Services International Ltd 2025

Please note: there may be a slight discrepancy in totals if self-reported drivers had conflicting statements, or if fields allow for multiple selections.  

*18



Collision Type Total Collisions

On-Scene Collisions 83

Self-Reported Collisions 255

Total Collisions 338

Collision Type
Total Parties 
(Vehicles 
Reported)

On-Scene Parties 144

Self-Reported Parties 436

Total Parties 580

255

83

436

144

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Self Report On-Scenes

Collisions Parties

Collision Statistics Breakdown

*
19



Collision Type Total 
Collisions

% of 
Collisions

On-Scene Collisions 83 25%

Self-Reported 
Collisions 255 75%

Total Collisions 338

25%

75%

On-Scenes Self-Reports

Collision Statistics Breakdown

*
20



Collisions Involving FTR
Total Incidents: 68  | Total Parties: 

*
21



Collisions Involving Pedestrians
Total Incidents: 8  | Total Parties: 8

*
22



Collisions Involving Alcohol or Drugs
Where driver condition is one of: 02 had been drinking, 03 ability impaired, alcohol (over .08) 04 ability 

impaired, alcohol or 05 ability impaired, drugs, 50 Cannabis, or 96 other drugs. 

Total Incidents: 5  | Total Parties: 5

*
23



TOP INTERSECTIONS 
On-Scenes & Self-Reports

50

24



Top Intersections 

*
25



MURRAY RODD 459 SIDNEY ST. 
CHIEF OF POLICE BELLEVILLE, ON 

K8P 3Z9 
SHERI MEEKS  
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE P. 613 966 0882

F. 613 966 2701

☒ PUBLIC REPORT ☐ IN CAMERA

March 20, 2025 

To: Chair and Members Prepared by: Sgt Brad Stitt 
Belleville Police Service Board Traffic Safety Unit 

Subject: 1st Quarter 2025  - Traffic Safety Unit 

Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision

Financial Implication: 

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in 
this report. 

Statutory Authority: 

Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 

Strategic Plan Alignment: 

Improve road safety through education, enforcement, and proactive strategies. 

Recommendation: 

This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 

Information Factors: 

In the 1st Quarter of 2025 members of Traffic Safety Unit report the following: 

Synopsis of Unit 

The Traffic Safety Unit (TSU) had three constables and one sergeant assigned, 
being supervised by the Staff Sergeant of Operations. 

26



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 
 

Quarterly Statistics 

27



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 28



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

Major Collision Investigations 
• 1 Serious Injury Collision in Q1  

o 28 March 2024, St Charles Street.  A truck was was in the area of a 
driveway and drove over a female, causing fatal injuries.  Alcohol 
was involved.  Criminal charges laid. 

Other Activities 
• TSU members operated remotely piloted aircraft systems (RPAS) several 

times in support of BPS operations. 
• TSU trained officers on: 

o New Technology 
o RADAR 
o LIDAR 

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

29



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

20 May, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: S/Sgt Kyle King 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Operations Division 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 - Community Resources Unit 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority:  
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of Community Resources Unit report the 
following:  

Synopsis of Unit 

The Community Recourses Unit (CRU) has three constables assigned, who are 
supervised by a Staff Sergeant.   

30



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
Community Support Officers are responsible to “build bridges” and grow relationships, 
helping individuals and “communities within our community” in a manner that reflects and 
furthers the Belleville Police Service’s Vision, Mission Statement, and Motto. 
 
 
Quarterly Statistics 

  

31



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

 

32



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Summary of Activities 

Homeless Population 

CRU members continued their work addressing the policing challenges around the 
unhoused, including the significant issue of trespassing on private property and 
establishing encampments on vacant lands. 

Working in collaboration with many stakeholders, the officers have developed 
relationships and trust with many in the homeless population and are doing an effective 
job of balancing the need to enforce laws while showing discretion and compassion for 
people that are struggling. 

Downtown patrols  

The CRU has increased their presence at the downtown office to increase proactive 
patrols and liaising with community stakeholders. Retired Special Constable Harry Burley 
has also taken a volunteer position to staff the downtown office for increased presence. 

  

 

Community/ Service Events 

• Monthly Zoom Meetings for the Situation Table on Wednesday’s at 0900hrs 

• Continuing on in Education (COED) Internet Safety Presentation February 6th 

• D.B.I.A. Community Response Unit Presentation at Monthly Member Meeting 

February 10th  

• Fraud Presentation at Bayfield February 11th 

• Applewood Station Tour February 18th  

• Savour the Chill February 22nd  

• Coldest Night of the Year February 22nd  

33



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

• ACTT Meeting Re: female subject February 25th  

• Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design Audit at The Bridge March 13th  

• Community Living Meeting Re: male client March 18th  

• Dnaagdawenmag Binnoojiiyag Child & Family Services March 18th  

• The Bridge planning meeting with D.B.I.A, CMHA, and the Bridge March 20th  

• Meeting with Public Health Unit March 26th  

• Polar Plunge March 28th  

 

Recruitment Events  

• Fleming College Career Fair February 5th  

• Loyalist College Career Fair February 11th  

• Eastside Secondary School Career Fair February 12th  

• Career Edge March 6th  

• Durham College March 10th   

 

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

34



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

May 20, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: S/Sgt Kyle King 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Operations Division 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 – School Response Unit 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority:  
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of School Response Unit report the following:  

Synopsis of Unit 

The School Response Officers are part of the Community Resources Unit and is led by 
one Staff Sergeant and consists of two constables with one assigned to primary schools 
and one to secondary schools. 

 

35



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 

Quarterly Statistics  

 
 

  

 

36



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 

 

37



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 

Summary of Activities 

Investigation 

Cst Verbeek investigated several violent incidents within the high schools leading to 
charges of assault cause bodily harm, assault, and weapons charges. Cst Verbeek also 
conducted several investigations regarding the possession and distribution of intimate 
images leading to criminal charges. 

Proactive Community Initiatives 

General patrols were conducted in the morning, lunch break and afternoon. If time and 
call volume permit, patrols occur around various schools each day.  This provides staff 
and students a sense of security and visible police presence. 

Community Threat Assessments  

Community threat assessments were completed at area high schools 

Three lockdown drills were conducted at local primary schools. 

Presentations 

Primary school presentations this quarter included: 

• Bullying/ cyberbullying  
• Community helper 

 

Secondary school presentations included: 

• Four formal classroom presentations  
• Eight impromptu presentations regarding bullying, cyberbullying, and internet 

safety.  

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

38



 
 
 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 

 

22nd May, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: Sgt Matt Coughlin 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Street Crime and Intel Unit 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter – Drugs and Intelligence Unit 
 

Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 

 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority:  
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of Project RENEWAL report the following:  

 
 
 
 
 

39



 
 
 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 

Quarterly Statistics 
Investigations conducted:   4  
Persons arrested:               7         

Charges laid:   49   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40



 
 
 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 

The following is a breakdown of the 49 charges laid: 

 

Poss. for the Purpose of Trafficking CDSA, Sec.5(2) CDSA    16  

Proceeds of Crime, Under $5000 Sec. 354(1)(a) CC      2   

Proceeds of Crime, Over $5000 Sec.355(a)       4 

Unauthorized Possession of Weapon, Sec.  91(1) CC      6  

Unauthorized Possession of a Weapon Sec 91(2) CC      5 

Possession of a Loaded Prohibited or Restricted Firearm Sec 95(1) CC   3 

Knowledge of Unauthorized Possession of a Firearm 92(1) CC    6 

Theft Over $5,000 334(a) CC         1 

Careless Storage of a Firearm 86(a) CC          6 

 

Items Seized:  

41



 
 
 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 

Additional Notes: 

During the first quarter, Project Renewal, also assisted with a theft that occurred 

involving the Belleville Senators.  Through this investigation the were able to recover 

$16,000 worth of hockey sticks.   

Renewal also assisted CID with collecting a DNA castoff to a historic sexual assault 

case. 

D/Sgt. Coughlin also completed a presentation to Canadian Addictions and Mental 

Health. 

Murray Rodd 

Chief of Police 
 

42



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

May 20, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: Sgt Matt Sweet 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Emergency Response Unit 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 – Emergency Response Unit 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority:  
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of Emergency Response Unit report the following:  

Synopsis of Unit 

The Emergency Response Unit is comprised of 12 members including the two members 
of the K9 Unit who are supervised by a Sergeant. Emergency Response Unit members 
respond to all high risk calls such as: search warrant executions, barricaded persons, 

43



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

weapons calls, as well as missing persons searches on top of their duties on front line 
patrol. 
 

Quarterly Statistics   

Operational Calls for Service 

44



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 Full team operations 

1. Search Warrant Execution.  
2. Containment.  
3. Search warrant execution.  
4. Search warrant execution.  
5. Barricaded Person.  
 

 ERU Assisted incidents 

45



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Team Training Days 

 Jan 8 – Pistol standards/Interior tactics/Officer down rescue 

 Jan 22 – Interior tactics/Hostage rescue/Barricade Subjects 

 Feb 5 – Interior tactics/Barricade subjects/containment 

Feb 19 – Barricade subjects/Hostage Rescue/Cross training with negotiators and       
Incident commanders 

 Mar 5 – Containment/Interior tactics/Negotiations 

 Mar 19 – Field movements/Injured Persons/Navigation 

 

 

Specialty Training  

 N/A 

 

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 
 
 
 

46



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

May 20, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: Staff Sergeant Kyle King 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Operations Division 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 – Canine Unit (K9) 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority:  
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st quarter of 2025 members of Canine Unit (K9) report the following:  

Synopsis of Unit 

Constable McInroy partnered with Bax, and Constable Hatfield partnered with Dash make 
up the K9 Unit. These officers separate shifts to ensure greater coverage to support 
Uniform Patrol while making efforts to train together on a regular basis. 

47



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Training 

The K9 Unit completes daily training while not required for patrol duties. Both members 
also attend all ERU training days. Both members also attend training sessions with their 
training group from other services. 

Quarterly Statistics   
The K9 Unit was deployed 19 times during this quarter for K9 and Emergency 
Response Unit (ERU) operations. For ERU operations, one K9 is used for all 
deployments, while the other K9 observed in a training capacity while also assisting the 
ERU.  

Operational Calls for Service 

48



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

Murray Rodd 

Chief of Police 

49



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

May 22, 2025 

To: Chair Smith and Members of the  Prepared by: Inspector Aubertin 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Support Services Division 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter – Crime Stats 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendation contained in this 
report. 
 
Statutory Authority: 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Address crime through effective call response, investigations, enforcement, and police 
visibility 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

Information Factors: 
 

 
 
 

 
 

51



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

 
 

 

52



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 
 

53



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 
 

54



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 
 

 
 

55



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 

56



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 

57



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 
 

58



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

59



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

60



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

 
Presentations 

Liaison with community partners, including: 

• Trent University Career Fair.  

 
 
Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 
 
 

 

61



 
  
MURRAY RODD       459 SIDNEY ST. 
CHIEF OF POLICE       BELLEVILLE, ON 
         K8P 3Z9 
SHERI MEEKS         
DEPUTY CHIEF OF POLICE      P. 613 966 0882 
         F. 613 966 2701 
          
 
 

☒ PUBLIC REPORT  ☐ IN CAMERA 
 

March 20, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: S/Sgt Jeff Geen 
 Belleville Police Service Board    Executive Officer 
 
Subject:  1st Quarter 2025 - Professional Standards 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
Statutory Authority: 
 
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Maintain Public Trust and Ensure Transparency and Accountability 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

62



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 
Information Factors: 
 
In the 1st Quarter of 2025 members of Professional Standards Unit report the 
following:  

The Professional Standards Unit is responsible for managing and investigating 
complaints related to officer conduct, including those received from the public, 
Chief’s Complaints, external oversight bodies such as the Law Enforcement 
Complaints Agency (LECA) and the Inspectorate of Policing (IOP). The 
Professional Standards Unit also liaises with the Special Investigations Unit (SIU) 
during investigations involving serious injury, death, or allegations of sexual 
assault, ensuring internal coordination and compliance with legislative 
requirements. 

 

Quarterly Statistics 

 

 

 

 

 
63



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 

 

 

64



 

 

 

 

Partners with the Community 

 
 
 

It should be noted that Inspectorate of Policing (IOP) Complaint Process only came 
into effect in 2024 with the enactment of the CSPA in April of 2024.  

Murray Rodd 
Chief of Police 

 

65



 
 
 

 

 
 

Partners with the Community 
 

☐ PUBLIC REPORT  ☒ IN CAMERA 

June 26, 2025 

To: Chair and Members    Prepared by: Daniel Ringham 
 Belleville Police Services Board    Director of Finance 
 
Subject:  Belleville Police Service – In Trust Account – May 2025 
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
The financial information presented is at May 31, 2025. 
 
Statutory Authority: 

Section 37 (1) of the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 mandates that a police 
service board shall ensure that adequate and effective policing is provided in the area for 
which it has policing responsibility as required by section 10.  
This oversight includes providing fiscal oversight and the review and approval of the 
police budget before it is presented to council for final approval. 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Manage and deploy resources in a responsible and sustainable manner. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this report for information. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
The financial information contained remains unaudited at this time. 

66



67



68



69



 
 
 

 

 

  
 

 

May 7th, 2025 

To:  Deputy S. Meeks           Prepared by: Kris Gauthier     
               Director of Communications       
                    
Subject: 1st Quarter results for Verified Alarm Response Program (V.A.R.P.)   
 
Purpose: ☒ Information Purposes Only ☐ Seeking Decision 
 
Financial Implication: 
 
None at this time 
 
Strategic Plan Alignment: 
 
Organizational Effectiveness 
Manage and Deploy Resources in a Responsible and Sustainable Manner 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This report recommends that the Board receive this review for information purposes. 
 
Information Factors: 
 
This report is a comparison of 1st quarter statistics after the implementation of the new 
Verified Alarm Response Program that was implemented in January 2025.  
 
In 2024, the total alarm calls generated were 883.  In the first quarter (January 1st to 
April 30th) 285 alarm calls were generated of which, 66 were “single hit” triggers that 
generated a need for police response.  
 
In the first quarter of 2025 (January 1st – April 30th), a total of 177 alarm calls were 
received, of which 34 were “single hit” triggers that we DID NOT respond to per the new 
alarm policy.   
 
It should be noted that there may be occasions where the Alarm Company cancelled an 
alarm prior to our dispatch or arrival.  
 
  

70



 
 
 

 

 

  
 

 

71


	Final General Agenda June 26 2025.pdf
	Final General Meeting Package.pdf
	general _minutes May 22.pdf
	scan_levans_2025-06-19-16-23-26.pdf
	2024 Annual Missing Person Report.pdf
	Quarter Reports - no numbers, in order.pdf
	1-1st Quarter 2025- Top 10 Calls for Service
	2-1st Quarter 2025- Court Stats
	3-1st Quarter 2025 - Collision Report Compressed
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 41
	Top intersections �
	Slide Number 51

	4-1st Quarter 2025- Traffic Safety Unit
	5-1st Quarter 2025- Community Response Unit
	6-1st Quarter 2025- School Response
	7-1st Quarter 2025 - Drugs and Intel
	8-1st Quarter 2025- Emergency Response Unit
	9-1st Quarter 2025- K9 Unit
	10-1st Quarter 2025- Crime Stats
	11-1st Quarter 2025- Professional Standards
	12-1st Quarter 2025- In Trust
	12-1st Quarter 2025- In Trust.pdf
	1 - Financial Report - Grant Updates 21.pdf

	PSB - January Statement - Redacted.pdf
	PSB - February Statement - Redacted.pdf
	PSB - March Statement - Redacted.pdf

	13-1st Quarter 2025- VARP Report





